
100 Center Point Circle 
Columbia, SC 29210 

 
 
 
American Certification Body  
6731 Whittier Avenue Suite C110  
McLean, VA 22101  
USA  
 
 
Date: 3/25/2014  
 
Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD97260NG (Original Grant date: 
04/22/2013) and PD97260NGU (Original Grant date: 04/22/2013) 
 
Dear Examiner,  
 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PD97260NG and 
PD97260NGU.  
 
The major change filed under this application is:  
 

Change #1: Addition of new dipole type antenna, WNC, part no. 
81XCAA15.G03.  This antenna will be restricted to mobile category 
computers and stationary desktop computers. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

       
By:  Steven C. Hackett    __________________________    
           (Signature)     
Title:  Wireless Regulatory Engineer  
On behalf of: Intel Mobile Communications 
Telephone: 803-216-2344 
Fax:   803-216-2176 
e-mail:  steven.c.hackett@intel.com 
 


